# Md. Sadekul Islam Sohan

#### CERTIFIDE DIGITAL MARKETER

Hi, I'm Md. Sadekul Islam Sohan. Your expert Digital Marketer and Creative Graphic Designer. I have worked in this field for the last 5+ years with my local and international clients. I always give extra effort to ensure the best results with Social Media Benefits and Creative Design. I'm committed to ensuring that your success becomes synonymous with my own. I'm here, to make your Brand Identity and Digital Marketing for business growth! Feel free to contact me about your Goals & Projects.

# Work Experience

Fiverr

**Professional Digital Marketer** 

Nov 2020 - Present

Here I offer my Digital Marketing services

**Jpwork** 

**Professional Digital Marketer** 

Apr 2024 - Present

Here I offer my Digital Marketing services

**Dinvor** 

Digital Marketer

Mar 2022 - Present

Here I'm working as Senior Digital Marketer

#### Education

B. Sc in CSE

University of Global Village(UGV), Barishal

Graduated 2024 (CGPA: 3.75) Out of 4.00

### **Professional Certifications**

**Professional Digital Marketer** 

CodersTrust Bangladesh (2020)

**Creative Designer** 

Creative IT (2018)

#### References

Falgun Asif (Digital Marketer at Coders Trust BD)

Phone: +880 1672-300909





#### CONTACT ME



+880 1799-511569



gfxsohan.bd@gmail.com



www.gfxsohan.netlify.app 8205 Ganapara, Barishal,

Bangladesh

## **SKILLS**

- Create a Business manager, Ads account, Professional Facebook Page & LinkedIn Business Page.
- Target Audience Research, Competitor
  Analysis & Run effective FB Ads campaign.
- Install Pixel, Event, Verify Domain & Set-up Ads.
- Advanced audience Set-up, Run Facebook Ads campaign & Scale Facebook Ads.
- YouTube Channel Create & YouTube SEO.
- Local SEO, Keyword Research & Backlinks for Google ranking.
- Video Editing, SEO-friendly content writing & WordPress website design.
- Creative graphic design and Social media post design.

#### LANGUAGE SKILLS

- Bengali Native
- English Good command over Reading,
  Writing, listening and Speaking.